

PORTLAOISE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.

January 10th 2019

TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF PORTLAOISE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach Portlaoise in Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise, Dé Céadaoin – 15 Eanáir 2019 ar 2.30 p.m. chun an gnó seo a leanas a chur i gcrích

Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the January Monthly Meeting of Portlaoise Municipal District to be held in Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on **Tuesday, 15th of January 2019 at 2.30 p.m.** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

(Please note meeting will be held in the meeting room in the Local Enterprise Office)

CLÁR GNÓ AGENDA

1. Confirmation of Minutes of meeting held on the 12th of December 2018 (documentation enclosed)
2. Matters arising from meeting held on the 12th of December 2018
3. Notice of Motions
4. Correspondence
5. Fix time, date & venue for next meeting.

Is Mise le meas,

Kieran Kehoe
Director of Services

Notice of Motions

01/2019 – Councillor William Aird

“That this Municipal District provide extra signage in Kilnacash approaching the bad bend just before the junction at Kilmainham”

02/2019 – Councillor William Aird

“That this Municipal District carry out repair works at the junction of Bridge Street and the twin roundabouts”

03/2019 – Councillor William Aird

“That this Municipal District trim the trees on the Abbeyleix Road right opposite the shopping centre from the roundabout to the entrance at Cherrygarth”

04/2019 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

“That this Council solve the water ponding at Parnell Crescent Knockmay which is occurring since the road was resurfaced recently”

05/2019 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

“That this Council upgrade the Public lighting in Bianconi way Estate”

06/2019 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

“That this Council rectify the problem with the overflow drainage system from Guills pond that’s flooding Adjacent to the pool in Ballinakill”

07/2019 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

“That this Council erect two signs warning of ‘Deer Crossing’ between Knapton Cross and Crookewood Cross, Abbeyleix”

08/2019 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

“That this Council re-surface the Ballacolla Road from Oldtown to Knapton Cross under the 2019 Roads Programme”

09/2019 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

“That this Council replace the footpath from the entrance to the Garda Station up past Mernagh’s Filling Station on the Ballinakill Road, Abbeyleix”

10/2019 – Councillor Pauline Madigan

“That the Council discuss what could be done at the top square in Portlaoise in order to deter anti-social behaviour at night time”

11/2019 – Councillor Pauline Madigan

“That the Council erect a ramp at the pedestrian crossing outside the Killeshin Hotel to prevent accidents”

12/2019 – Councillor Pauline Madigan

“That the Council move the ramp on Colliers Lane further down the road in order to prevent further accidents”

13/2019 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council install double yellow lines on the left hand side in St. John’s Square, Portlaoise”

14/2019 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council cut the hedges between Killeen and Eyne”

15/2019 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council resurface the back lanes in Marian Avenue”

16/2019 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

“That this Council clearly mark the one way system at the entrance to the Holy Family School Complex coming off the roundabout”

17/2019 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

“That this Council upgrade the Road Markings on Fr. Brown Avenue”

18/2019 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That Laois County Council provide the connection to the sewerage scheme at Ballyroan Community hall without further delay”

19/2019 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That overgrown hedges at Newtown Ballyroan are cut back as soon as possible”

20/2019 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That the car parking area at Ballyroan Church be re lined”